

KingCo Athletic Director Board: September 9, 2024

10:30am - 1:00pm - ECS 200 BSD

Guest in attendance

Name	School District		
Tia Frazier	Tyee		Welcome
Heather Miller	NSD		Northshore school district district director of athletics

Review from last meeting

Topic	Person responsible/Group	Notes
Review Fall Coaches Meetings	Lori Box	No report
Commissioner Update	Lori Box	No report
Passes	Kealey / Lance	If you need supervisor passes please email Kealey how many you need. Try to keep the passes year after year
Website Update	BJ Kuntz	Kealey will be doing the website. Send Kealey pictures of fall sports from your school so she can update them.
Allocation Reporting	BJ Kuntz	All allocations were to be reported by September 6th to Pat M.

Reports

Topic	Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
KingCo Executive Board	FYI John Appelgate	Meet 2 weeks from today	
Treasurer's Report	FYI Colleen Lowell	Colleen went over where our league account is sitting. Went over the transaction reports from May to present. Transferred money from savings to the league account. Went over the transactions and money brought in from spring 2024 post season. Significantly down in track and golf expenses and money brought in. overall totals were down from the 2022-23 school year for the 2023-24 school year. Went over the budget for the 2024-25 school year. Discussed the shares of what we give back to the schools of the league. We will be getting back our seaking shares from their ending balance. Discussed the costs we may be putting out, having a 4A baseball tournament and other post season tournaments we haven't had before. SeaKing will pay your WSSAAA dues. If you already paid, send Colleen an email to get reimbused. Colleen will send an invoice to AD's that will need to be forward to your bookkeeper. Colleen will send the SeaKing dues as well and forward to bookkeeper.	MTA transactions, 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0 MTA giving back \$1800 per school from kingco shares - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0
SeaKing Executive Board Report	FYI Jason Thurston	SeaKing finances were up in the 2023-24 school from the 2022-23 school year. Increased ticket prices helped with the amount of money that came in. Athletic trainer costs did go up. Body cams in volleyball, football and soccer for officials. This is not with all officials but some are wearing them. SeaKing saw a self-report that happened in the Metro league. PLEASE FILL OUT THE ALLOCATION EMAIL FROM PAT MCCARTHY	
AD Exec Board Report	FYI BJ Kuntz	Exec board will meet a week prior to every meeting to set up agenda	
WIAA Report	FYI Jeff Lowell	Executive board had their retreat August 18th and 19th. Had professional development. Shirts across America is working with WIAA Editorial changes happening with the handbook. Glue language was passed. Bi-district agreements will need to be brought to the exec board to be passed. Transfer committee has met 10 times since March. They believe they have some language that could be agreed upon to make things better for kids.	
WSSAAA Report	FYI John Appelgate	Allocations should be out 9 days from now. Next meeting is at Legends in Toppenish. Preparation for the WSSAAA conference is underway. If you would like to speak at the conference let John know.	
2A Classification Report	FYI	Lance Gatter and Yonni Mills are the district 2 mentors No report	
3A Classification Report	FYI	No report	
4A Classification Report	FYI	No report	
Ejections	FYI Matt Stuart	Skyline - C football - player got unsportsmanlike for hitting the other player - Will take NFHS course and suspended for 1 game.	

Violations	FYI	Lance Gatter	North creek - coach did not complete some of coaches clinics and was out at practice - AD is on probation through the 2nd week of Winter sports - AD will also do some work on the side so this doesn't happen in the future.	
Special Items				
Topic		Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
KingCo Principals Handbook Revision Suggestion	Action	BJ / Principals	Principals discussed during their August meeting the attached revision to the handbook to clarify their role in working with the AD Board. What does significant changes mean? This could mean different to the AD's compared to the principals. AD's need to be meeting with their principals after each meeting to update them on what we talked about. Currently League decisions come with principal input, conference/post season decisions come from superintendents. BJ will bring back feedback to principals	
Lifetime pass - Jesse Brown	Action	Kyle McKenna	Softball coach at Interlake for over 10 years. Works in the district building now, and still very active in going to games.	MTA lifetime pass for Jesse Brown - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0
Lifetime pass - Wayne Lewis Dave Clifford Greg Hart (needs to be replaced)	Action	Jordan Sauvage	Greg Hart - replacement - Mount Si Wayne Lewis - coach for 30 years - Mount Si Dave Clifford - football and track for 25 years - Mount Si	MTA Lifetime pass for Greg, Wayne, Dave - 2nd - PASSED 25- 0
All League process - 2nd reading	Action	Kyle McKenna	Football talked about it being divisional champs, because they won't see everyone in their classification in the divisional scheduling. Tennis wants to additionally recognize all-division as well as divisional champs. Reintroduction to honorable mention - do we bring this back for all sports? Some sports have had it to where each school gets to nominate 1 to 2 people for each school. Do we approach it with many different ways in each sport, and not have to do it all the same throughout. Do we approach individual sports and team sports differently? Should we be recognizing the individuals who work hard all year or just the ones who had a great day for the tournament (individual sports). All league will be like the schedules that we may have to look at this year after year. We do have to have a structure of what All-league is, but this could change sport by sport. Do we move away from coaches being able to vote for their own players? We also think that each sport should be the same process between each classification for that sport. Coaches should know prior to the middle of the season what All-league looks like for their sport. Commissioners should discuss and ensure that everyone is doing the same thing. 2nd reading - will be postponed to next meeting. Commissioners discuss for your sport on what you will do.	Action - Commissioners need to meet and have language on how you will be selecting All-league
Seeding Committees	Action/FYI	BJ Kuntz	Reminder - If you have one of the sports that need a seeding committee member please reach out to your coaches and see who they want to be representing them. If you have a coach you think should be involved reach out to the commissioner of that sport	
Football	Action/FYI	D Pudwill	Dan sent a email out after the coaches meeting. Coaches wanted divisional champions, classification champs are not needed. 2A - Week 9 will be power ranked in due to the other schools in district 2. 3A and 4A do not look the same. 2A will need to be looked at again. 3A - Week 9 will go off of how they finished in their division. 1-6, with Bellevue being the #1 seed. 4A - Week 9 will go off of how they finish in their division. Power ranking will happen with Lincoln. If there is a tie, it should go to KingCo because they have more schools.	
Approve remaining schedules				
Flag Football	Action	J Appelgate	Wrestling model for travel - traveling partner, someone who is close to you or in the same district - post season would be a regional on February 8th then a unofficial state tournament. Febuary 1st would be the kingCo tournament. Everyone hosts no more than 2. If you can not play on Wednesdays it could be moved to another day. 16 game maximum.	MTA flag football schedule - 2nd - Discussion - Is the days set to only Wednesday or can we do Saturdays as well? Keep it as consistant as you can. PASSED 25-0
Baseball	Action	D Pudwill	3x10 - should not have 2 BYE's in one week. Nothing has changed since. Other teams on a BYE are listed if you would like to schedule them.	MTA baseball 3x10 - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0
Fastpitch	Action	Melton Jefferson	3x10 - no changes since last discussed.	MTA fastpitch 3x10 - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 24-1
Tennis (Girls)	Action	Lori	Mirrors boys tennis - took 2 weeks off for spring break	MTA girls tennis - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0
Track and Field	Action	J Sauvage / B Kuntz	No one is hosting 4 meets - many schools will be hosting 3 meets.	MTA track and field - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 25-0

Badminton	Action	Wes Newton	Approved 25-0	
			A new schedule was brought after a schedule was approved. Due to Issaquah SD dropping out, we brought in a new schedule without Issaquah SD. BJ talked with Ryan (old issaquah coach that has helped with building schedules) and she helped clear up some of the schedule that works best for all schools. On your non-counters you don't have to go to that meet, but there are not a lot of gymnastic meets, and many schools may want to still complete. LWSD shares meet equipment and it doesn't work for them due to not having back to back meets so they are not moving 5 times in 11 days.	
Gymnastics	Action	Rich Klee	Why wasn't the other schedule good for kids? - Not balanced in competitiveness and equiting. Facilities not having to host back to back meets. LWSD do want back to back meets though so they do not have to move their equipment so much.	MTA gymnastics - 2nd - Discussion - PASSED 14-8-3
Sublimating for supervisor passes	Action	Kealey Stanich	Sublimating blank cards and Ink cartridge for Inglemoor. Write out what is needed and where it will come out of. Send to Colleen.	
Guardian Cap update	FYI	J Appelgate	Depending on risk management pool, check to see whether you are insured. Guidance coming.	
KingCo Fall Syllabus	FYI	Wes Newton	Email dates to update brackets. Syllabus sent out. Deadline for brackets 9/23.	
Sub varsity Basketball games - Fridays and Saturdays	FYI	Wes Newton	Officials cannot handle subvarsity games on Saturday. Recommended changes from John Lindsay.	
Games Committee	FYI	Kealey Stanich	AD Exec board will continue to serve as the Games committee.	
Principals Meeting Sept 16	FYI	BJ Kuntz	Schedules (Baseball, Fastpitch, Track, Girls Tennis, Flag Football, Gymnastics), All League, report back on KingCo Handbook Revision - Talking Points	
Prep for Metro/KingCo joint mtg	FYI	BJ Kuntz		
DRAFT of survey questions for gathering feedback	FYI	Jordan Frost		
Media / Photographers away contests	Action	Jordan Sauvage / Lance Gatter	Add Photographers to Rosters. Reminders that they should abide by all school based rules.	
Committee Reports				
Topic		Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
Sportsmanship		Melton		
Scheduling		Lori		
Post Season		John Applegate	meeting thursday	
Data Collection		Jordan	Need last 3 years of data	
Handbook		Kyle	Nothing	
Sport Reports				
Topic		Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
Cross Country	FYI	John Hill	Syllabus done	
Football	FYI	Dan	No	
Boys Golf	FYI	Lance	How many kids turning out - 2A	
Boys Tennis	FYI			
Volleyball	FYI			
Slowpitch	FYI			
Girls Swim	FYI			
Girls Soccer	FYI	Matt	Send brackets out	
Boys Basketball	FYI			
Girls Basketball	FYI			
Wrestling	FYI	Jason	Need to talk about post season	
Flag Football	FYI			
Gymnastics	FYI			
Boys Swim	FYI			
Baseball	FYI			
Fastpitch	FYI			

Track	<i>FYI</i>		
Girls Tennis	<i>FYI</i>		
Girls Golf	<i>FYI</i>		
Badminton	<i>FYI</i>		
Boys Soccer	<i>FYI</i>		
Dance/Drill	<i>FYI</i>		
Cheer	<i>FYI</i>		